Shant Kel-khacherian

Beirut, Lebanon | +961 71 729 503 dev.shantkel@gmail.com
Github.com | Linkedin.com

I am a Full-Stack Web Developer with extensive experiences in Backend and Frontend projects, adhering to agile methodology. To advance my technical skills, I have joined Codi Tech to surround myself with senior developers to enhance my technical overview.

Experience

Codi Tech | Beirut, Lebanon Full Stack Web Developer | Nov 2022 - Present

- Back end (NodeJs Express, PHP, Laravel, SQL)
- Front end (JavaScript, React, Bootstrap)
- Server Management (LAMP Stack, Linux)
- Project Management (AGILE Methodology)

Chat & Play | Beirut, Lebanon

Network Customer Service | 2018 - March 2022

- Customer Support (Calls and on-site)
- Internet Networking(Servers)
- Laptop and Computer maintenance(Hardware and Software)
- Network Diagnosis.

Projects

- **QR Restaurant Menu** | MERN stack: A website that works as a template to host online restaurant menus and can be sold as service to restaurants.
- Financial App | LAMP stack, React js, React Native, and MUI: An app that manages
 the finances of a company in order to manage all their business finances (expenses,
 incomes) in one centralized application.

Education

Technical Baccalaureate | Accounting and IT

ETSTC-lb (2016-2019)

Skills

Technical Skills: Git Flow, Responsive design, Testing and debugging

Interpersonal Skills: Time Management, AGILE Methodology

Languages:

Fluent in Armenian

Fluent in English

Fluent in Arabic

Proficient in Turkish